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January 24, 2011

Ms. Maria Zrupko
Thrifty Oil Company

13116 Imperial Highway
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AT THRIFTY
STATION # 003, 2330 E. 7TH STREET, LONG BEACH, CA (ORDER NO. R4-2007-0019,
SERIES NO. 021; CINO. 9280)

Dear Ms. Zrupko:

In our letter dated Tune 25, 2007, we informed ybu thét the subj ect discharge. is regulatéd under Order
No. R4-2007-0019, (Series No. 021), which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In a letter dated November 17, 2010, you notified the Reg10na1 Board that you ceased ozone inj ectlon for
th15 site and that you requested termination. of the WDR.

Because the ongoing remediation does not plan to continue to inject ozone, you no longer need the WDR. '
~ The coverage under Board Order-No. R4-2007-0019, (Series No. 021), for the subject facility is hereby
terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the permit. -

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. Ha Nguyen, at (213) 576-6658 or the
Chief of Groundwater Permitting and Land Disposal Section, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at (213) 576-6618.

Sincereiy,

S0 U

Samuel Unger, P.
Executive Ofﬁcer

cc: Mr. Jeff Bennedict, City of Long Beach, Department of Health and Human Services
Ms. Nancy Matsumoto, Water Replenishment District of Southern California
Mr. Mark. Stewart, Central Basin Watermaster, California Department of Water
~ Resources 4 e
Mr. Richard Vogl, GeoHydrologic Consultants, Inc.
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